TO: PARENTS OF WEST DE PERE H.S./ M.S. ATHLETES
FROM: SCOTT EGGART
RE: WIAA ATHLETIC PHYSICALS FOR 2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR

Dear Parents

Bellin Health will be offering WIAA sports physicals for our athletes at the cost of $20. Not only
is that a very low cost for you, Bellin donates that money back to the school’s athletic program.
In addition to providing them at their Fast Care locations, they are providing a few dates at our
High School Onsite Clinic!

The DATES for this year’s physicals are:
MONDAY, JULY 17t 2:00pm — 4:00 pm
MONDAY, JULY 315t 2:00pm-4:00pm
THURSDAY AUGUST 10™ 2:00pm — 4:00 pm

Place for PHYSICALS WILL be:
ONSITE CLINIC - Door #29 on the East side of the high school
Please go to Door 29 and not the main entrance.

If you would like to take advantage of these physicals’, the following information needs to be
completed and then brought to the high school to make your appointment (you CANNOT make
your appointment without the following information filled out)

e The cut-off form below giving parental consent

e Student-Athlete Physical Card (attached)

e Payment of $20 (Cash or Check — Checks should be made out to Bellin Health)

Please come to door 1 in the Attendance/Activities office Mon-Thurs. 8am-3pm to schedule
your appointment. The student is able to make the appointment without a parent present.

There will be NO WALK-INS ACCEPTED

Sincerely,
Scott Eggart

| give permission for my son/daughter to have a physical by Bellin Health at West De Pere High
School at the cost of $20.

Parent Signature

Athletes Name Grade for 23-24

Please bring in this permission form, your payment and the Student-Athlete Physical Card to the
High School and hand in to make your appointment.

Make checks payable to: BELLIN HEALTH



